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Jublic Sertive Qonmmizsion

January 30, 2007

Andrew Osolase, President
NAIC Telecommunications
20401 NW 2nd Avenue
Miami, Florida 33169

Re: Docket No. 070091-TP

Dear Mr. Osolase:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8440, and
for acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TJ869 held by Nigerian-American
Investment Corporation d/b/a NAIC Telecommunications, effective December 31, 2006, which was

filed in this office on January 29, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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CCA Official Filing****4/11/2007 12:01 PM il

Matilda Sanders /.;99‘5..,07 - 0301~ PAA =1
From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2007 12:02 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/11/2007 12:01:00 PM

Docket Number: 070091-TP

Filename / Path: 070091 paa order.vsm.doc

Copied to gcorders

Mary



Marguerite Lockard

o o
PSC-01-039¢-C0 TP

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Jackie Schindler

Monday, May 07, 2007 10:40 AM

CLK - Orders / Notices; Adam Teitzman; Victor McKay
Order / Notice Submitted

5/7/2007 10:39:00 AM

see below ‘ ‘
consummating orders p(a:)

Four Consummating Orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today.

File names are:
000121Aco.ajs.doc
070091co.vsm.doc
070057co.vsm.doc
060809co.vsm.doc
Thanks.

is

Jacqueline Schindler

Cffice of the General Counsel \0
Florida Public Service Commission \
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399

850-143-6754



